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TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (137-8862) = g&f?/w - 3
(ATTENTION: ASSISTANT DIRECTOR ¢ !
A. ROSEN)

FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (137-9495) - j;:«

| CONF. INFT. ¥
‘, 7o - ALL TNFORMATION CONTAINED P,

i SUBJECT: . NY.3936=C RREIN TS UNCLASSIFIED ??a.\f e
7 7%y 3 .

HE
CRIMINAL INFORMANT DATR :t?i?( BYSP4Jn (D

e [-87-49% jﬁs’mm/ £

A Enclosed for the Bureau are the origin and fou
! coples of 2 letterhead memoranda setting information forth
concerning ROBERL.C... BAKER,
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Concerning the letterhead memorandum discussing
VOLOSHEN's deal with the National Bank of Miami Beach, no
mention was made that VOLOSHEN attempted to borrow the
$130,000 from MONROE WEIGAND through the source. This was not
submitted since it was felt this might possibly compromise g/
the source. Pl /’.'
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Source has been specifically instructed to obtalnf
all information possible concerning BAKER and his activities
(and*he ‘has recently learneﬁitfat BAKER is well known to GEO@QE?
'y - partner_of SALVT
‘s“nvestigation by the NYO.  LEW 1
in Federal Court, Miami, concerning his conviction on an ITSP
charge. GRANELLO has been indicted for income tax evasion.
Source has had several conversations within the last week with
LEVINE concerning BAKER and has obtained the following
information which is not being set forth in letterhead

memorandum form since the information 1is norégspecific°
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INSTRUCTIONS: This form is to be removed from file by a Filing Unit employee only upon the return of the item.
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